Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYX LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
CORAL ROMFORD STADIUM

AGENDA
Monday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 22 October 2018 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Philippa Crowder (Chairman)
John Tyler
Reg Whitney

For information about the meeting please contact:
Victoria Freeman - 01708 433862
victoria.freeman@onesource.co.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 22 October 2018

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London
Borough of Havering

Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet,
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law.

Reporting means:-

e filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting;

e using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at
a meeting as it takes place or later; or

e reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the
person is not present.

Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted.

Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from
which to be able to report effectively.

Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and
walking around could distract from the business in hand.



Licensing Sub-Committee, 22 October 2018

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART — QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF

What matters are being discussed?

A4

D
P Does the business relate to or is it likely to affect a disclosable pecuniary interest. These will include the
interests of a spouse or civil partner (and co-habitees):
« any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation that they carry on for profit or gain;
| | t, office, trad fessi tion that th f fit i
+ any sponsorship that they receive including contributions to their expenses as a councillor; or the
councillor's election expenses from a Trade Union;
+ any land licence or tenancy they have in Havering
= any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and them;
« any current contracts leases or tenancies between the Council and any organisation with land in Havering
in they are a partner, a paid Director, or have a relevant interest in its shares and securities;
« any organisation which has land or a place of business in Havering and in which they have a relevant interest in its
shares or its securities.
N
o YES Declare Interest and Leave
P Might a decision in relation to that business be reasonably be regarded as affecting (to a greater extent than
E the majority of other Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of ward affected by the decision)
R * Your well-being or financial position; or
S * The well-being or financial position of:
o
N o A member of your family or any person with whom you have a close association; or
A - Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they are
a partner, or any company of which they are directors;
L - Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of securities
exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;
1
N o Any body of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management and to
T which you are appointed or nominated by your Authority; or
E o Any body exercising functions of a public nature, directed to charitable purposes or whose
R principal includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union) of which you are a
E member or in a position of general control or management?
S
T S
E— N
You must disclose the fo)
existence and nature of your
personal interests
P
E
c N/
u Would a member of the public, with . )
N knowledge of the relevant facts, You can participate in the
I reasonably regard your personal meeting and vote (or
interest to be so significant that it is NO remain in the room if not a
A likely to prejudice your member of the meeting)
R Y
Y E
S
] - Does the matter affect your financial position or the financial position of any person or body
N through whom you have a personal interest?
- Does the matter relate to an approval, consent, licence, permission or registration that affects
T you or any person or body with which you have a personal interest? NO
E - Does the matter not fall within one of the exempt categories of decisions?
R Y
E E
S s
T
Speak to Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting to avoid allegations of
corruption or bias




Licensing Sub-Committee, 22 October 2018

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive
2 DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any interest in any of the items on the agenda at this
point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4 REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 6)
5  APPLICATION TO VARY PREMISES LICENCE - CORAL STADIUM, CORAL
ROMFORD STADIUM, LONDON ROAD, ROMFORD, RM7 9DU (Pages 7 - 56)

Andrew Beesley
Head of Democratic Services



_ Agenda ltem 4
5¢ Havering

e L ONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

22 October 2018

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing: Licensing
Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Taiwo Adeoye (01708) 433079
e-mail: taiwo.adeoye@onesource.co.uk

Members are advised that, when considering application for a premises licence,
the following options are available to them by virtue of the Licensing Act 2003, Part
3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4:

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it considers
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is required,
the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then the
following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of the application
now under consideration. This report accords with the requirements of that Act and
the Regulations, and in particular Regulations 21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

Page 1



1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

11

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing Committee,
with a quorum of two members. Unless there are objections, in the
absence of three members, the hearing shall proceed with the quorum
of two.

1.1.1 A member of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing
an application where he or she has considered an application in
respect of the premises in the previous 12 months as a Member of
the Regulatory Services Committee; or

1.1.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject to
the application, are located; or

1.1.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by the
application or;

1.1.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal Advisor
is to provide legal advice relating to the application and submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record the
hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure efficient
administration

3. Location and facilities:

3.1

3.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice is
given at least five working days before the hearing.

4. Notification of attendance:

4.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they represent).
A register will be circulated before the commencement of the hearing on
which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions and all interested
parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to record their
attendance.

5. Procedural matters:

5.1

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to have
certain people attend the hearing (e.g. withesses) have been granted or
refused. Note this relates to people other than those attending on behalf of a
party in the capacity as a representative of the party.

Page 2



5.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This will
normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

details of the application and relevant representations received from the
parties;

relevant legislation ;

relevant Licensing Policy; and

the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the Sub-
Committee at least 7 clear working days before the hearing. If this
information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into account
by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the parties consent
to its submission. Permission to have this information included in the
hearing should be requested at the beginning of the hearing before any
oral submissions have been made.

Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation who
are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker, dated and
witnessed by another person. The statement must also contain the
witness’s full name and occupation.

Representations:

The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any
person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear. Each party
will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in which to address the
Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her behalf.

This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to orally
address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which the Sub-
Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing. This 10 minute
period should be uninterrupted unless a member of the Sub-Committee
or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is making submissions that
are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at any
time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a Member’s

Page 3



guestion will not be taken into account in determining the length of time
available to the party in question to make their representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:

¢ the Chief Officer of Police;

e the Fire Authority;

e the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

e the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from Harm,;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

any other party that has submitted representations in respect of the

application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the

Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.
Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak at
the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the Sub-
Committee before another party can ask the witness questions. This
process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-examination. The
Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only where it is necessary to
assist it in considering the representations or application.

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the applications,
representations, or notice and the promotion of the licensing objectives. The
Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to exclude any information it
considers to be irrelevant whether presented in written or oral form. The
licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Page 4



6. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

6.1

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to attend the
hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may either adjourn
the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. Where the hearing is
held in the absence of a party, the Sub-Committee will still consider the
application, representation or notice submitted by that party.

7. Adjournments and extension of time:

7.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or extend a
notice period except where it must make a determination within certain time
limits in the following specific applications:

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the Sub-
committee must make a determination within 28 days of receiving notice
of the closure order.

8. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in private
accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be available to
assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will not participate in
any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and announce its
decision at the end of the hearing.

Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10 working
days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

9. Power to exclude people from hearing:

9.1

110.

10.1

The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However, the

Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including any

person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by excluding
the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a party
who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a party is to
be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee in writing any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they
not been required to leave the hearing.

Recording of proceedings:

A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years from
the date of the determination of the hearing.

Page 5



11. Power to vary procedure:
11..1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures set out

in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in order to
consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 5

¢ Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Licensing Officer's Report

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

5

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

22 October 2018

Subject heading: Coral Stadium

Coral Romford Stadium, London Road,
Romford, RM7 9DU

Vary Premises Licence Application
Report author and contact details: Paul Campbell, Licensing Specialist
5" floor Mercury House
licensing@havering.gov.uk

This application for a variation to a premises licence is made by Coral Stadia
Limited under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was received
by Havering’s Licensing Authority on 6" September 2018.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building

Coral Romford Stadium access road is situated on the south side of London Road the
entrance is about 800 metres west of Romford Ring Road between Cromer Road and
Esher Avenue. The access road is about 130 metres long from London Road before
reaching the main entrance to the stadium.

The stadium has residential properties on three sides and the rail line on the south side.

The stadium is undergoing a major development and refurbishment at the moment
e The stand to the east of the track is being demolished (to be removed from
licence)
e The Millennium stand to the west of the track is being refurbished (this stand is
currently licensed)
To the north of the track is
e The Hospitality Suite with exterior decking (this is currently licensed) no change
to licence.
e The newly erected Marquee and exterior decking (application to be included in
the licence)

A map of the area is attached to my report to assist the Sub-Committee.

Page 9



Licensing Sub-Committee, 22 October 2018

The venue has a licence under the Licensing Act 2003, a copy of the licence is attached
to assist the Sub-Committee.

Current premises licence hours:

Supply of alcohol (On and Off supplies)

Day Start Finish
Monday to Saturday 10:00 23:00
Sunday 12:00 22:30

Variation applied for:

Supply of alcohol (On and Off supplies) & Recorded Music

Day Start Finish

Monday to Sunday 10:00 23:00

This application is to
e Update the plans relating to the premises removing the stand that is to be
demolished.

¢ Include the Marquee in the licensed area under the Licensing Act 2003
e Add Recorded Music to the licence

A licence is not required for recorded music if
« it takes place between 8AM and 11PM; and
o it takes place at an alcohol on-licensed premises; and
« the audience is no more than 500 people

This application relates to alcohol and recorded music only the Stadium is fully licensed
under the Gambling Act 2005.

Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with regulations 25 and 26 of The Licensing Act
2003 (Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005 relating to
the advertising of the application. The required public notice was installed in the
Romford Recorder on Friday 14™ September 2018.

Summary

There were three representations against this application from interested persons.

There were no representations against this application from responsible authorities.

Page 10



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Part A

Premises licence number 2018

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises

Coral Romford Stadium
London Road Romford RM7 9DU

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Supply of alcohol
Monday to Saturday — 10:00 to 23:00
Sunday — 12:00 to 22:30

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Saturday — 10:00 to 23:20
Sunday — 12:00 to 22:50

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

On and off supplies

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Coral Stadia Limited
5" Floor The Zig Zag Building 70 Victoria Street London SW1E 6SQ
01708 762345 / romford.stadium@coral.co.uk

lof7

LAPR12.doc Page 11

«Asource»«Asourceno»/«Aexpref»


mailto:romford.stadium@coral.co.uk

Registered number of holder

00240034

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Sean Blaiden

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:
(a) atatime when thereis no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.
2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence.
(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose
of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(&) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed
to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of
the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell
or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk
of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters
or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably
be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

w

20f7

Page 12



Mandatory conditions — contd.

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of disability).

4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

5. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to
the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(@) aholographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

6. Theresponsible person must ensure that—

(&) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a
securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following
measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
guantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

7. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted
price.

8. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7 —

(@) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —

P=D+(DxV)
where —
3of7



Mandatory conditions — contd.

9.

10.

(i) Pisthe permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence —

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such alicence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with
the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by paragraph (b) of paragraph 8 would (apart
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that
sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by paragraph (b)
of paragraph 8 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted
price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of
duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 — conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1.

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours. In this

condition permitted hours mean:

(a) on weekdays as stated above;

(b) on Sundays other than Christmas Day or New Year’s Eve as stated above;

(c) on Good Friday 12:00 to 22:30;

(d) on Christmas Day 12:00 to 15:00 & 19:00 to 22:30;

(e) on New Year’s Eve except on a Sunday 10:00 to 23:00;

(f) on New Year’s Eve on a Sunday 12:00 to 22:30;

(g) on New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the
start of permitted hours on the following day or if there are no permitted
hours on the following day 00:00 on 31st December.

The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(i) the consumption of the alcohol on the premises during the first twenty
minutes after the above hours;
4 of 7

Page 14



(i)

(ii)

(iv)
(v)

(vi)
(vii)

(viii)
(ix)

(x)

the taking of the alcohol from the premises unless the alcohol is
supplied or taken in an open vessel during the first twenty minutes
after the above hours;

the consumption of the alcohol on the premises by persons taking
meals there during the first thirty minutes after the above hours if the
alcohol was supplied for consumption ancillary to those meals;
consumption of the alcohol on the premises by, or the taking, sale or
supply of alcohol to, any person residing in the licensed premises;

the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises or the
despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so ordered,;
the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or
club;
the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess being a canteen in
which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of
the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her
Majesty’s naval, military or air forces;
the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there;
the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private
friends of a person residing there who are bona fide entertained by him
at his own expense or the consumption of alcohol by persons so
supplied;
the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons
employed there for the purposes of the business carried on by the
holder of the licence or the consumption of liquor so supplied if the
liguor is supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person
carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

2. During the period of a designated sporting event intoxicating liquor shall not be
sold in the area of the ground except by retail.

Annex 3 — conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

Not applicable
50f7




Annex 4 — premises plans

Original premises plans are held by the Licensing Authority of the London Borough
of Havering.

” 3"]"“:@1111111 i

6 of 7

Page 16



[l

=—— — — —

=——— 8|y ] * [-::ﬂ—

—_— : = - =B i ==
——— et =g  —— T ﬁ?‘:
éggg ,;ggx B 1 (.a LO000000 e GOCCCT] 'n’x‘nrx_ FLEr0 §— ——

gg of1o0 = :ll o AT AV -+ 32 “poccode S = T ST “:"’40’1’(?5 Eim ——— a[*§]
: ﬁ gs lrrrml oo - -
4 . C

A m

&%'W%d‘

e e

Upper

Stond Level

JM — X
y— S— - — -}
000000 — OOUROCORCT) [sen \ ——
—_—
p— T [ PN N ]V, w e e UEE — E.EH-
| R OLCONCO Fo.a [TOTOLS —— y
Taval 5 T oo ——— >
p— e L — —
YOO 'OC'
R

Goo TR P AP |

P en . D
o

o

7o0of7

Paul Jones, Licensing Officer Page :|_-;Oth August 2018



Page 18



Havering

gt LONDON BOROUGH

Part B

Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 2018

Premises details

Postal address of premises
Coral Romford Stadium
London Road Romford RM7 9DU

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Supply of alcohol
Monday to Saturday — 10:00 to 23:00
Sunday - 12:00 to 22:30

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Saturday — 10:00 to 23:20
Sunday — 12:00 to 22:50

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

On and off supplies

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Coral Stadia Limited
5" Floor The Zig Zag Building 70 Victoria Street London SW1E 6SQ

Registered number of holder
00240034

Name of desighated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol

Mr Sean Blagden

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

Not applicable
lofl




This page is intentionally left blank



Coral Stadium

o Rﬁ IS5 Qronence Scale: 1:2000 0 10 20 30 metres
nlpg ;}jé;j‘égLicanswi‘:Dﬁ? Date: 04 October 2018
London Borough of Havering © Crown copyright and database rights 2018
M8 Read Ordnance Survey 100024327

ﬁ?ﬁ Have”nq Romford, RM1 3BD

......... OHNDON BOROUGH Tel: 01708 434343
pan n )
1




This page is intentionally left blank



Havering

LONDON BOROCUGH

Copy of Application

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Havering
Application to vary a premises licence

»¢ Havering
Moo sonouan Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@havering.gov.uk
Telephone: 01708 432777

* required information

Section 1 of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference Romford Stadium

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C  Yes (¢ No
Applicant Details
* First name ’Sean
* Family name ’Blagden

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (® Yes ' No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 00240034

Business name Coral Stadia Limited

VAT number - 2401132 31

Legal status

Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 25

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business
Home country

Registered Address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Bar Manager

United Kingdom

’5th Floor The Zig Zag Building

’70 Victoria Street

’London

ISW1E 65Q

’United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/'we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number

2018

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address
Postal Address Of Premises
Building number or name
Street
District
City or town
County or administrative area
Postcode
Country

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number

(' OS map reference

('  Description

|Cora| Romford Greyhound Stadium

|London Road

’Romford

’Essex

[RM7 9DU

’United Kingdom

01708773444

Page 26

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) ’31 5,000

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as (¢ Yes C No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

C Yes (¢ No

If your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or
more people are expected to
attend the premises at any
one time, state the number
expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

proximity to the premises.

You do not have to pay a fee if the only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its

Greyhound racing stadium consisting of the Millennium Grand Stand, Pavilion Restaurant and temporary Marquee.
Changes to the premises layout which includes removal of the Main Grand Stand and adding of a temporary Marquee on
the second bend of the racing track. Changes to the premises opening hours and hours of licensable activities on Sundays
to match the existing weekday hours. All other existing license conditions to continue.

Section 4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 5 of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS Page 27

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
Start [10:00 End |23:00
Start End
THURSDAY

Start |{10:00 End |23:00

L

Start End

L

Provide timings in 24 hour clock

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

Page 28

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start End
Start l:l End Z

SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D

SUNDAY
Start End
Start i End i

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
(C Indoors (C  Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Amplified recorded music

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

T
Q)
Q
@
N
(0]

Section 11 0of 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

C Yes

®)

No

Section 12 0of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

(® Yes

9]

No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY

Provide timings in 24 hour clock

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

Page 30

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
SATURDAY
Start |10:00 End [23:00

Start End

SUNDAY
Start |{10:00 End |23:00

Start End

LiRls
LiRls

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

(  On the premises ( Offthepremises (¢ Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol

is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Section 14 0f 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 150f 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings Page 31

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
] e [ bl e e e

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Page 32

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

None

X | have enclosed the premises licence

[] I'have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Operate a Think 21 policy and ensure staff are trained in this policy. Ensure responsible drinking is promoted on the
premises by providing small measures for alcohol (25ml spirits, 125ml still wine and 1/2 pint draught beer). Also ensure that
irresponsible drinking promotions are not carried out on the premises. Have provision for free tap water to be available to
the public. Have SIA licensed security staff on premises during opening hours. CCTV in operation on the premises.
Adequate lighting on all public routes of access. Noise reduction measures in place.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Have SIA licensed security staff on premises during opening hours. CCTV in operation on the premises.

¢) Public safety

Have SIA licensed security staff on premises during opening hours. CCTV in operation on the premises. Adequate lighting
on all public routes of access.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Noise reduction measures in place.

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 33

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Operate a Think 21 policy and ensure staff are trained in this policy.

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 34

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on

audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 - £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 - £190.00
Band C-£33001 to £87000 - £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £125000 - £450.00*
Band E- £125001 and over - £635.00*%

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 - £900.00
Band E- £125001 and over - £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 - £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 - £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 - £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 - £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39999 - £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 - £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 - £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 - £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 - £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 - £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over - £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 635.00

DECLARATION

I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under Section 158 of the

Page 35

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
* Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Sean Michael Blagden

* Capacity Bar Manager

* Date l o6 | /|09|/]| 2018 |
dd mm yyyy

| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/havering/change-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ’Romford Stadium

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Next>

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




¢ Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



0021 70-271-%0d

pIojuioy WRIpe}S pJojuioy
[0497 Jaddp) puelg WIMUUS([I

SHIIAMAS LJd[0¥d TTH AD¥dld

= L4:(0)0,

v

AT

Page 39

_ R 1% ¥ %] i3 31 5
 — —— T —— T T
——— 3 = e =
il .ilﬂig ua = A . e el BDCO0

Mt 1H

navs
GO
o 3838 SRILIRIL B
|m_1m ] [B[s[mER 5] B[R] SOOI (RIS RIWIR[I]
| —] " [siei] LC0B0000un L0000 JOOCno [ [ ] ] [T
_ IDE_._.W CO0000L [} OO0 — OODOO00 )
0 ————— 000000 _— OLOooDon00 —  o0on00) CoOO00 — 0000000000
_ _uhmlﬁ .‘\J‘ﬂl ——— — —r 1 e e e =
it ; e = o — = L LA — |




00e-1 £0:371-¥0d

pJojuloy wWNIpe}S plojuioy
[2437 (punotn) JemoT puels WNIUUL[[IH

SEDIAYES LOAro¥d TIH ADY¥Hld

[RAAS E:FE. [LLRRELLE]

SOHSHEOM
NI YW
/A4 TINNY YRV TNNIH IONYNILN
[

ﬂéﬂiﬁ T ——

IJW uw lﬂw N B MKLA
_

oA8T (PUNOCU9) JaMOT

WOOY
43108 AOHSA0M

QOUUVYU0

2

Page 40

T —— 1

[ _
JOHSSHOM y3T08 e
IONYNILNIYA

™




0011 G0:ev1-70d

pIojuioy WNIPR}S PIOJUIOY
[paaT (punoun) syng Ayendsoy

SIDIAYAS 10Arodd TIH H0¥dld

o L0
4 = = K= I3 =
MV p Mu- O o -
=~ w g -
| S S : - L “..\..P,.. - = =




(001!1) SuojieAs|3 [euseiu| PUB UBld Penbieyy

Lo sty e0tahu O AR i ING D
of ot fho. srunpany

LR e R L T N i e e ks
e I =
*!ilrsf’.sh?!Jn

Buyr=o SLIADS .NE SSRGS NE

— ..&...ﬁ @ v (wo) x w
. sanbue

- Ao pom o tom e o Sy
_ . »
g mjn O poo4 e Buj 04 ll!.ll“...ou...uu!sa_
5] @aw wmy pualrins et e
e Y OO ARITD R Wy ar By

Page 42



_ \ \ ;

\‘ \":i:-_
i E’ :" f}’ﬁl W u& "/'\‘ -
P\ ] = TN 3 ' ) —\ . X
e 1
Fumstiles

_ Proposed Cabin for public WC's: TN

Hatched zone denoling - it ke
vehicular thoroughfare i - pod Y ”
e RV

ofa 4m wide

Hatched zone denoting

+ terrace approximately
750mm above ground
level

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



[
Fast Food Cou ﬂ.‘
o t

S0g, ]
Existing Bar and fast Food counters c/w
Ma rquee roller shutter grills reclaimed from Lower
Ground level of Main Stand (all to be
- verified following site appraisal and
Site Plan (1:500) (20m x 10m)
. B EERN
3N° Screens 3N° Screens .
Glazing
2 Hanks of 3N° 42" TV's (Mounted on new stud p:
ucted using 100x50mm timber stud faced to
using 15mm MDF, with front face to receive
free-issue vinyl graphics.
(NB Stud partition restrained to marquee frame over)
Marquee Plan and Internal Elevations (1:100)
/ |
A
4 \\‘\/
: N () e A AN
.-Oﬁm 4458
Betting Fast Food Counter Bar 2000
\
. Proposed Cabin for public WC's A
Hatched zone denoting /
vehicular thoroughfare _ I !
o/a 4m wide Existing roller grille drops yet to be verified. Once i i
confirmed as appropri is will then define height of m_®<mﬁ_03 > m_®<m _“_03 w
proposed structures f Booth, Fast Food counter
and Bar.
All above areas (inclusive of lobby and stores) are to
receive ply lid over. Exact partition structure to be
confirmed in terms of security.
ns (shown hatched) restrained to marquee
x ame above
Hatched zone denoting g
+ terrace approximately a
750mm above ground al
=
level _
B
L Glazed panels Elevation C L 2n° Double Doors
! E 30.07.18:- Marque Footprint
1323 f—

reduced, Decking and Ballustrades
amended to suit, Door number & Type
X changed [HWL].

_ D 28.06.18:- Bar tills moved back to

_ _ 2000
=N Ny Jac
Reclaimed TV's to be wall r O
mounted on rear wall of ' Q O
bl Tote Booth - N° & size to an O A

be confirmed er Microwave Soup Kettle
Bain Marie Coffee Machines &
whb undercounter fridge
1 Tote\Countef " - < bo required.
oor may not be required,
dependant of counter flap size Fast Food Counter

- all to be verffied

counter, and cellar / fast food store

L split. [AB]
C 28.06.18:- Details progressed
further involvement of operations

Ol 1 team, and appointment of Marquee
supplier [AB]
- 1 . B 15.06.18:-Marquee details adjusted
fridge 9 slightly [AB]

A 17.05.18:-Marquee position
amended slightly [AB]

|_F 1__F
Existing 3m Tote Booth counter c/w roller
shi grilles reclaimed from Lower

.4m Fast Food counter c/w roller
ed from Lower

Inifial Equipment Layout (1:50) Ralareen

cuEnT

CORAL LADBROOKES

PROJECT

CORAL GREYHOUND STADIUM
| LONDON ROAD

T ROMFORD
RM7 9DU
—— ——— e —— — E——
e
MARQUEE LAYOUT
q .
Sink glass wash

\wam—w 1 Cellar Bar B
o] e
. 9) TENDER _

W Keg & Gas storage

fridge
e o
[oms] L] [pampe] [pumes] wivaos | [120@as |
.
' . ' . ' . ' . ' . DRAWN BY REVIEWED BY

ing 8.5m Bar counter ciw roller shutter AB 7 RAL _

s reclaimed from Lower Ground level _ DRAWING NUMBER.

of Main Stand (all to be verified following

site appraisal and shortened to suit) 296 i (70)006 i i REV E _

nozo:ﬂm_ms._u&mzéJm:aueam:msa
only are (o be used.




This page is intentionally left blank



Havering

LONDON BOROCUGH

Valid Interested Party Representation

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



-

London Borough of Havering Mr & Mrs Thompson
Town Hall [Lessington Avenue

Main Road . Romford
Romford WEVANFER-! RM7 9EB

RM11 3BD

FAO: Mr Paul Campbell 28" September 2018
Your Ref: PPC/020654

Dear Sir,

Re :- Vary Premises Licence Application — Coral Stadium, Romford

| am objecting to the above application for the following reasons: -

Sunday opening hours —

Public Nuisance and Crime & Disorder

Already we must close all doors and windows to shut out the noise and the foul fanguage that comes
from some of the patrons including bottles and other debris being thrown into our garden and
smashing on to our patio (Stadium were made aware). Not to mention the lighting that shines into
our homes (the light that is on the Pavilion restaurant is on permanently and shines into our 2 back
bedrooms). This influences our sleep!

On the rare occasions we sit / entertain in our garden on race nights, we fear of being hit by flying
objects or from being abused by patrons who shout things at us (for example we have family around
and are chatting in our own garden — they hear something that was said and start mimicking us).

This was mentioned on numerous occasions when the Stadium used to have regular meetings with
the neighbours — although we were told they would put on extra security — we have never seen
anyone walk up and down behind the Pavilion stopping this behaviour. | even withessed a member
of staff on the gate (when we went to the dogs on one occasion) who stood by and let a patron leave
with a bottle of beer in their hand and probably ending up in the surrounding roads.

Continuing from the point above, we were told we would get regular sweepers on the street to clear
up after race nights, | give up counting the number of times | have walked my dog along Esher
Avenue trying to avoid the broken bottles left in the gutter or on the pavements following race
nights.

Recorded Music

The speakers are already very loud without music being played outside. What with the people the
lights and now music we will ever be able to enjoy a quiet Sunday/sleep?

Why should this be allowed, it seems we have no rights at all. We all know this was an ongoing
business when we moved into our properties but surly we shouldn’t be the ones to suffer this noise
every evening in the name of profit.

Public Safety

We already have an increasing crime rate in this area, and we are encouraging people to drink
another evening on Sundays and go out on to the streets from 11pm into a residential area and
possibly drunk / rowdy and noisy to come into our streets picking up their cars/coaches/buses and

Page 49



leaving all their bottles/programmes and rubbish behind. All this despite signs being put up to ask
patrons to bear in mind the stadiums neighbours.

Parking/traffic — this is an issue because Parking Attendants do not come around after 5pm so
although there are signs with parking restrictions, race goers know they can park in these spaces up
to 2 hours before with no deterrent.

The increase in traffic | believe is also an issue on the roads, we already have Coaches and Taxis
parked in London Road on race nights particularly weekends, this makes it very difficult and
sometimes can be very dangerous not only for drivers but also patrons who are trying to turn in/out
of turnings and people trying to get to the other side of roads. We will have this on Sundays (maybe
not every Sunday) but | believe when we have Bank Holiday weekends they will extend opening
times on these Sundays — making it more difficult for us/visitors to park especially with no restictions
on Sundays to parking.

The Protection of Children from Harm

Noise/Disruption and unsociable behaviour.

Yours faithfully

Mrs K & Mr T Thompson

Page 50



RECEIVED

. Cromer Road,
Romford, @ | sssseescesscies

Essex.
RM7 9DT September 23" 2018

For the attention of the Licensing Team

Sir/ Madam,

My wife and I wish to make a formal objection to the granting of a piped
or pre-recorded music licence to the Romford Greyhound stadium, which they want to
play between the hours of 08.00 to 23.00, Probably up to six days a week or whenever
they choose to hold a race meeting, daytime or evening meetings. The reason that we
object to the granting of a licence is because like a many of the nearby residents, we
have had to put up with so many noise nuisances such as loud race commentary’s that
can be heard several streets away, and the noise of people leaving at the end of the
meetings. For anyone that has served on the council or lived in this area between the
1990°s and the present day, will know the problems caused by the stadium. The
stadium has always played the extension games. First they will apply for the music
licence, and if granted, in a few months or maybe a year they will probably apply to
have live music. Like public houses, they might even apply for extended hours for
bank holidays, ie. Boxing day or whatever reason. Over a lot years the stadium have
applied for different alterations, enlarging the restaurants, building the pavilion,
extending the grandstand, serving hot meals all day etc. How long before they apply
for late night party venues? There’s and old adage ‘give them an inch and they will
take a mile’ It took around thirty years for trees to grow that were purposely planted
to assist in muffling some of the noise nuisances, like kitchen smells and exhaust
fumes, then two years ago the then manager had them destroyed. When I asked him
why, his explanation was that someone tripped over a speed bump in the Chase and
Health and Safety recommended that the trees should be removed. His passing
comment was that he hated the trees anyway. This is the sort of attitude that the
stadium displays, and all too often the council gives in to them because the council
claims they don’t have the money to fight any appeals, and the residents end up
paying the price .Please don’t grant this licence. The owners of the stadium don’t
have to, or wouldn’t put up with these inconveniences if they occurred at the bottom
of their gardens.

Yours faithfully

A. G. Payne. (Mr)

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Victoria Freeman

From: Licensing

Sent: 12 September 2018 10:07
To: Paul Campbell

Subject: FW: PPC/020654

From: Mick Tilson

Sent: 11 September 2018 21:36
To: Licensing

Subject: PPC/020654

Hi,

Just received notification of Coral Romford stadiums application to extend licence hours to include
Sundays.

This is completely unacceptable.

Residents suffer enough during the week with late night crowds being extremely noisy with zero policing
from the stadium security, items are frequently thrown into our garden, raucous drunks shout, scream and
swear whilst leaving the premises. The aftermath the next morning is discarded race programmes, plastic
glasses, glass bottles, pools of sick! Parking is a nightmare and the stadium do not give two hoots as long as
they're making money.

I, my wife, daughter all work, my other daughter attends college. We do not wish to be kept awake on
Sunday nights. I hope common sense prevails and this application is rejected immediately.

Furthermore the current stadium redevelopment which the residents graciously did not contest specifically
states operational hours which do not include Sundays. This was reiterated at a recent residents meeting, this
smacks of underhand, downright lies from stadium management.

I've already submitted two complaints regarding breach of planning rules.

Mick Tilson

This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in reliance of the information
contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not
necessarily those of the London Borough of Havering. If you have received this transmission in error, please
use the reply function to tell us and then permanently delete what you have received. This email was
scanned for viruses by the London Borough of Havering anti-virus services and on leaving the Authority
was found to be virus free. Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for
compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications.

Havering Council’s Privacy Notice can be found on our website Data Protection,
https://www.havering.gov.uk/info/20044/council_data_and_spending/139/data_protection, which outlines
your rights and how we collect, use, store, delete and protect your personal data.

Page 53




This page is intentionally left blank



romfordrecorder.co.uk Friday, 14 September 2018 59

PUBLIC NOTICES

Legal and Public Notices

Q'E-I'_‘ﬁnE'B'ZABETy DIANA LOIS DRAKE
pursbant o e Tosaee e 1925 (Deceased) LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING
o et Eata ol et e g i sgmr | ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 SECTION 14(1) AND 16, PROPOSED AND MADE ORDER NOTICES
e e oo o an inerest n te Esate of e | WE THE LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING GIVE NOTICE THAT WE PROPOSE TO MAKE THOSE RESTRICTIONS REFERRED TO IN PART 1 TO THIS NOTICE
80 Como Street Romford RM7  got Rolcie, e Homanese | AND HAVE MADE THE RESTRICTIONS REFERRED TO IN PART 2 TO THIS NOTICE, IN EACH CASE FOR THE REASONS AND DURATION STATED (OR UNTIL
Zilqug?ods'iﬂd“,ffn%ﬂfﬁ??lrfe"gz’e' Essar ggw11ammféqmg% ded on THE COMPLETION OF THE WORKS — WHICHEVER IS THE SOONER) AND WITH DIVERSION ROUTES AVAILABLE.
o betors 111207 ey whioh  witen partiulars thereof 10 the | DIPTI PATEL, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENT (PUBLISHED IN THE ROMFORD RECORDER 14th SEPTEMBER 2018)
e e i tbins s
i}:xte_regts gf :micr:y(r'\ey ‘have hag g\sgn'buled having regard only to the PART 1 - PROPOSED NOTICE (PROPOSED RESTRICT|ONS)
o0r LEGAL daims and iterests of which they | TT No | Road Name and Reason Location Diversion Route Duration of Works — | Contact
rios 630 Astet Weat Pinney Talfourd LLP, 54 Station Restriction(s) Between:
fp'«rgf?r‘e"‘fmysg{?gﬁggirﬁsn o DRt 421U 1081 | Road Closure Carriageway | Collier Row | Both Directions: 24th September Nick.wallen@havering.gov.uk
e Mashiters Hill closed in both directions patching Mashiters Hill, 2018 9:30 - 15:00
NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A between Lawns Way & Havering Road Havering Road
No waiting or loading at any time Mashiters
PREMISES LICENCE UNDER SECTION h f
Hill between Lawns Way & Havering Road
34 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 1082 R:)ad Cvlvos e ) ’ e Carriageway | Harold Wood | Both Directions 24th September to Nick.wallen@havering.gov.uk
. . ur rriageway r irections : r ick.w vering.gov.ul
APPLICANT: Coral Romford Greyhound Stadium Beltinge Road closed in both directions patching Squirrels Heath 28th September
PREMISES: London Road, Romford, Essex, RM7 between Squirrels Heath Road and Coombe Road, Recreation 2018
9DU The proposed licensable activity is: The sale of Road Avenue, Coombe 08:00 to 17:00 each
alcohol from a Marquee, existing Millennium Stand Road ! day
and Pavilion, from 10:00 —23:00, Monday to Saturday,
the playing of recorded music during the times listed PART 2 - MADE NOTICE (CONFIRMED RESTRICTIONS)
above. Also a change of plan for the premises. 1061 | Ferry Lane closed between Easter Park Electrical Rainham Coldharbour Lane 07.30 17th Dean.martin@havering.gov.uk
Full details of the application can be inspected at the Industrial estate entrance and exit for supply and visa versa September to 18.00
address noted belf)w during nom‘_lal business hours. approximately 70m 21st September
Any rggfesemlz;nqns by ;n mﬁgreste(} party  or 2018
;eesf;:;el “i authority regarding this application can 1070 | Waiting and Loading Star Walk Romford For Park Drive and Between 18:30 lain.hardy@havering.gov.uk
. o Market Link, between its junction with St Park End Road on Saturday 22nd
h‘;ﬁﬂ;ﬁoﬁ%ﬁh]‘{gﬁ;ggg’ Ilzﬁ’ln%gDTeam’ Town Edwards Way and the south-eastern kerbline take North Street, September 2018 and
bsite: h, . k of Ducking Stool Court. Park Drive, Dorset 02:30 on Sunday
Website: www.havering.govuk Ducking Stool Court, for as much as is Avenue, The Chase | 23rd September
Such representation must be received in writing by : public highway and Havering Drive 2018
04/10/2018, cleAarlyAstatmg the groupds upon which Suspension of one-way working
the representation is made in relation to the four Church Lane, between the northern kerbline For The Avenue
objectives of the Licensing Act 2003. of the entrance to St Edwards Way Bus take North Street,
Itis an offence to knowingly or recklessly make a false Station and the junction of Park End Road. Park Drive, Dorset
statement in connection with an application. No Entry except for access Avenue, The Chase,
The maximum fine for which a person is liable on Church Lane, at its junction with Park End Havering Drive and
summary conviction for the offence is £5,000.00. Road Park Drive.
The Avenue, at its junction with Park Drive.
: Havering Drive at its junction with Park Drive For Church Lane
o Gootd S ,"?.‘“'e Park Drive, between No.6 Park Drive and take St Edwards
perator's Licence ) No.2 Dorset Avenue. Way, Main Road,
FREIGHT EXCHANGE LTD of International Ingrave Road, at its junction with North Oaklands Avenue,
House, 16 Marsh Way, Rainham, Essex is g’fl’eg’fc' I\H/Iashl_tersl:\)/\_lalk, "
; i B oad Closures lavering Drive an
f\rpp'lly m% f]c:r 136 ﬁenie“t]o ulS: .I;ternagonal Church Lane, at the northern kerbline of the Park End Road.
ratler rar, arsh Way, Ramnham, ESsex entrance to St Edwards Way Bus Station
RM13 8UH as an operating centre for 12 goods The Avenue, at its junction with North Street Brewery Walk — No
vehicles and 12 trailers Markgt Link, at the south-eastern kerbline of Alternative
Owners or occupiers of land _(including I\D/IuailtlquPISatgg l gq: rsto th-western extremit; Xltaélr(r?;tl?lgce “No
qdi ; , at is south-w X ity iV
e o e e onies v || B Wk o Echargs e
land would be affected, should make written | 1073 |Lamson Road (R)arriageway Rainham gputhpounclia “ glontdayb24t£1018 ‘ Rajpal.padam@havering.gov.uk
representations to the Traffic Commissioner at epairs lversion - Bridge eptemboer or
L . Road, A1306 New 2 nights, between
Hillcrest House, 386 Harehills Lane, Leeds, LS9 Road, Marsh Way. 19:00-06:00.
6NF, stating their reasons, within 21 days of this Northbound
notice. Representors must at the same time send Diversion - Ferry
a copy of their representations to the applicant Lane, A13, Marsh
. R N Way, A1306 New
at the address given at the top of this notice. A Road, Bridge Road
Guide to Making Representations is available - : = - -
from the Traffic Commissioner’s office. 1078 Ngnvl\‘llgict)iﬁ ;venue '\Cllaarrrll(?r?:way Romford NA ;ggrg%i;t)\tlvegg%am Dean.r.martin@havering.gov.uk
From its junction with Rush Green Road up and 5pm
To ADVE RT I S E to Number 1 on both sides
1079 | Chudleigh Road Carriageway | Harold Hill Both directions: 17th September Nick.wallen@havering.gov.uk
INTHIS NEWSPAPER Road closed in both directions between Patching Broseley Road, 2018
P LEAS E CAL L Broseley Road & Dagnam Park Drive Lindfield Road, 8:00-17:00
No waiting or loading between Broseley Whitchurch Road
o U R F RI E N D LY Road & Dagnam Park Drive Dagnam Park Drive
1080 |Ingrebourne Gardens Carriageway | Upminster Both directions: 18th September Nick.wallen@havering.gov.uk
TE AM Now ON Closed in both directions at its junction with | Patching Front Lane, Avon 2018
Front Lane Road, Marlborough | 9:30 — 15:00
No waiting or loading in Ingrebourne Gardens
Gardens for 100 metres from its junction with
Front Lane.
YOU CAN GET MORE INFORMATION AND MAKE COMMENTS ABOUT THE PROPOSED RESTRICTIONS BY CONTACTING THE APPROPRIATE EMAIL
ADDRESS

Get your CV in front of local employers

Upload it tojobs2

Aok tOday

NLINE ¢ ON MOBILE




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 APPLICATION TO VARY PREMISES LICENCE - CORAL STADIUM, CORAL ROMFORD STADIUM, LONDON ROAD, ROMFORD, RM7 9DU
	Licensing Officers Report
	Premises Licence
	Map
	Application
	Application to vary premises licence
	Front Plan
	Plans
	Site Plan
	Interested Party Representations
	Interested Party Representation - 1
	Interested Party Representation - 2
	Interested Party Representation - 3
	Advertisement




